

2025 AGM Minutes

& 2025/26 Membership Application Form

The links (in blue) will take0h you to the relevant web pages or open an email:

Facebook - Dorchester & District Angling Society (DDAS) | Dorchester | Facebook

Facebook Junior Section - DDAS Juniors | Facebook

Website - Dorchester & District Angling Society (d-das.com)

Junior Section Website - DDAS Juniors

Email Club Secretary – <u>club.sec@d-das.com</u>

E-mail Membership Secretary – <u>membershipsec@d-das.com</u>







1

Minutes of the 2025 AGM Held at Weymouth Angling Society HQ on: Friday 11th April 2025

The AGM Opened at 19:30

Attendees: 49 active members signed the attendance sheet, however 57 heads were counted.

1) Apologies for absence received:

Paul Chris Watson, David Tattersall, Dave Beadnell-Smith, The Smith Family, Alun Watson, Tim Broughton, Glenn Ingram, Derek Fyffe, David Wisbey, Clive Drewcock, Gary Biles, Stephen Reeve, Alan Newman, Terry Lewis. Nigel Tharby, Les Mould, Colin Reynolds.

2) Opening Remarks from the Society President

Ladies, Gentlemen, Boys & Girls

Welcome to what is the Societies 77th AGM. Thank you for taking the time to come along, I hope you find it informative, instructive & possibly amusing at times.

I would firstly like to thank the committee & members of the Weymouth Angling Society for allowing us to use this excellent facility for our AGMs & our monthly committee meetings, THANK YOU, long may our relationship continue & stand by for a thrashing in our planned Sea & Coarse Angling duel in the summer this year.

I come to the end of my 2 year stint as the elected president of this wonderful club and to have seen it thrive over the many, many years I have been a member is fantastic

It is in this position because of you & your hard-working committee, Thank you.

Mr Chairman.... Please continue with the AGM

2) Confirmation of the Minutes of the AGM held on 6th April 2024:

The minutes from last year's AGM were approved by the meeting as being a true record and were signed by the Vice Chairperson

3) Chairperson's Address:

Mr President, Members of the retiring committee, Ladies and gentlemen, boys and girls.

Welcome to the 2024/25 DDAS season AGM. I would firstly like to express my thanks to the WAS committee & members for allowing us to use this great club for our monthly meetings & of course this AGM. We will be doing 'BATTLE' with them in the summer as we are holding return Sea/Coarse matches between us, looking forward to showing them how its done on both counts!!!

& to also thank all of you for attending this evening...

I'm going to start with my apology, but a clash of date forces my absence hence why Chris, my trusted Vice is reading this.

I'd like to thank our president for the last two years, Mike Brown. As he steps down. I hope it wasn't too stressful!

To the retiring committee, A big thanks you for another year pushing the club forward. You will hear what we the committee have been doing on your behalf later in the show!

His 60th B'day dunking



A very big thank you to Glenn The match sec. Who is stepping down this year. It's a job with a lot of work but little thanks!!!

We have a couple of places on the committee so if anybody fancies joining us just let us know.

Finally to all the unsung volunteers, who turn up to working parties in all weathers, thank you!! We couldn't function without you (we could but your subscriptions would be much steeper).

I'd like to finish and hand over to the committee officers, who will let you know what we have been doing on your behalf and some of the things we are looking at for the next society year.

I hope you all have had a great season (if you come back to us that is).

Tight Lines

4) Treasurers Report & statement of accounts

Fellow anglers, parents and Juniors

Both the main account and the Junior account have been checked and verified as being correct.

On your tables I have placed a copy of our Income and Expenditure balance sheet for you to look at and ask questions if anything needs clarifying. I have highlighted the main figures up for discussion.

As of 29/2/2025 we had £14,538.86p in the club account.

Our expenditure for the year was £29,519.72 and our income was £25,788.52 an annual deficit of £3,731.20.

Due to this and the fact that Lloyds bank is now charging us for transactions it will be proposed that all annual adult memberships for the 2025/2026 season should have a slight increase. This could raise around £2,000 of extra income but may need to be increase further as expenditure rises, on projects including fish stocking of Silverlake and repairs to the track leading to Luckfield. Junior membership will remain fixed as we aim to attract more youngsters into our great sport/pastime.

Our main expenditure continues to be rent at £8,490.00. This is actually a saving on the last few years due to the committee negotiating a lower rent for Hanford Farm that will remain the same for another two seasons. Four of the waters have increased their rent for the forthcoming year.

Other major expenses include the £2,471.18 we spent on peg building and other maintenance for Silverlake although we did receive a grant of £3,000.00 from the EA towards the work we have carried out there over the last two years. With the main work now finished on Lysander and Lucy's any future money spent there will be in the form of more fish stocking, once we can guarantee it won't flood again. The repairs to the pegs, paths and the main lane at Luckfield have cost £3,356.03 plus £3,300.00 for the tench and bream we stocked in February 2025. The cost of fish at the moment is around £10 per pound for carp and bream and £20 per pound for tench due to their slow growth rate, so please look after them all and make sure you have quality unhooking mats.

On the income side our membership subscriptions at £20,742.34 makes up the Lions share. Although this is down on last year we have in fact got more members than ever, but there are more elderly and Junior members hence the reason for the decrease. As I mentioned earlier we did receive £3,000.0 from the EA but this has all been spent. We did apply for a grant from the Angling Trust for the Juniors but this was declined. If anyone knows of any association that could provide us with further funding please let the committee know.

If you have any questions with regards our club account now is the time to ask. A copy of the verified accounts may be requested by email to: <u>treasurer@d-das.com</u>

5) Society Appointments 2025/2026

2025/2025 Committee	Role			
Chris Watson	Chairperson			
Chris Ward	Deputy Chairperson Trustee (Luckfield Lake)			
Jerry Bracey	Treasurer Trustee (Luckfield Lake) Bank Signatory			
Steve Sudworth	Secretary Club Captain			
Paul Haigh	Membership Secretary			
Craig Andrews (new)	Match Secretary			
Graham Howard	Junior Secretary Bank Signatory			
Tim Broughton	H&S/Risk Management Carp Secretary			
Roger Fulbrook	Committee Member			
Glenn Richards	Committee Member/ Bank Signatory			
Chris Painter	Committee Member/Ecology Rep			
Si Wagner	Committee Member			
Mick Brown	Committee Member			
David Tattersall	Committee Member			

a) Election of President:

Note: After a 2-year sting, Mike Brown is replaced by Roger Fullbrook.

Approved by the meeting.

Roger Fullbrook	President	
Derek Pride	Vice Presidents	
Stuart Murgatroyd		
John Parks		
John Halford		
Dave Tattersall		
Terry Dell		
Roger Fulbrook		
Mike Brown		

6) Trustees:

Jerry Bracey and Chris ward will continue as Club Trustees in respect of the Club's ownership of Luckfield Lake.

7) Appointment of bank Signatories:

The Bank Signatories will remain as: Jerry Bracey, Glenn Richards and Graham Howard.

8) Account Verifier:

Mr Kevin Roberts will continue in the post for the coming year.

9) Motions from the Retiring Committee:

a) That all <u>senior</u> Membership Subscriptions for 2025/2026 will increase by a small amount. SEE FULL DETAILS ON THE MEMBERSHIP APPLICATION FORM ATTACHED AT THE END.

b) That the Cancellation of Part Year Memberships previously available from the 1st November shall remain in place with a slight amendment:

i) Applications received just prior to the Easter Holidays, towards the end of the Society Year, will be considered at a cost of £25 (<u>all</u> single adult applicants irrespective of age etc, joint applications will not be considered).

ii) Junior and Primary Applicants will be considered at 50% of the annual fee.

iii) Non Angling Parents/Guardians and Dog Permits will not be considered for a reduction.

The above resolutions were unanimously approved by the meeting.

10) There were no other resolutions received.

11) Membership Secretary's Report:

The Membership Secretary introduced himself and welcomed all to this year's AGM. He started by delivering a few of this year's membership statistics as follows:

Postal memberships	432		
Membership cards in five sponsored Dorset shops			
Weymouth Angling Ce	entre 17		
West Bay Angling			
Dorchester Angling Ce	entre 20		
Alans Angling	42		
Chesil bait & Tackle	4		
Sub total	519	Ð	



He then thanked all the shops for their continued support to DDAS and stated it was very much appreciated.

Continuing with the statistics breakdown, he then stated that there was a further 32 exchange tickets with six clubs around Dorset (detailed on the Clubs website), 10 life members, 23 complimentary memberships and 14 committee memberships. This gave a final total of 598 memberships.

He also announced that this year was the best on record with a further 138 new memberships, ever increasing the Clubs membership database.

He stated that the guest ticket sales were down on previous years with 11 being sold online via Clubmate and one in the shops.

Records taken by the Membership Secretary had shown the night fishing at Luckfield was a success with 33 visits in total (mostly summer months) and 15 favouring Peg 3 over pegs 1 & 2.

Exchange Ticket were stated at 17 in total with the lion's share favouring the Sturminster & Hinton waters over the rest.

The final point that the Membership Secretary made was in relation to this year's Primary membership applications. Although it has always been to the Clubs policy to only issue these memberships with either a senior or adult membership there had been an increase in primary standalone membership applications. This was probably due to Clubmate membership plans not being linked online correctly. **Work is now ongoing to ensure that these primary memberships can only be applied for with an**

associated senior or adult membership. This is to provide the required safeguarding measures for each primary membership. The Non-Angling Parent (NAP) membership was introduced to provide the same safeguarding requirement for non-angling parents whilst also ensuring they too were cover by the Clubs liability insurance whilst attending events on Club waters.

The floor was then opened to any further questions in relation to the Clubs membership section. None being received this concluded the Membership Secretary's section of the AGM presentation.

12) Junior Secretary Report:

It's lovely to see everyone here once again to celebrate the achievements of the club in the last twelve months, and what year it has been for the juniors. The growing profile of DDAS Juniors is now reaching out to Ilminster in the west, north to Sherborne and Sturminster, and East as far as Poole. I put this down to our fantastically good name through word of mouth, and to the reports of every session that go out to four different newspapers and magazines. The support of these publications has been vital in widening the interest towards junior fishing.

Compared to some pages, passing a milestone of 250 followers on Facebook is not a significant achievement, but it is the first time for the juniors and so is worth mentioning here. The Mud-Slinger blog receives close 100 views for every issue, and I want to thank all those people that have little else to do with their lives...

We did not run a structured coaching program in 2024 because the one we had used the year before was overly complicated and long. Last winter I sat and rewrote a new program with help from the coaches. The plan was to come up with a newer, less fussy program that we have only just put into action. I have made some adjustments already, but I think it will be better this time around. With Chris Painters help we have re-introduced Specimen style Carp fishing into the program which I hope will attract junior with less of an interest in watching floats or quiver tips.

Each year the Angling Trust offer grants toward projects like ours of one-off events. Despite what I felt was a bulletproof application, we were not successful this time around. But, thanks to Jerry, we were able to gather together a full set of Carp equipment to use for special Carp dedicated sessions starting next month.

Our Re-Gen program has found a new home recently and we have been wading through the mountain of tackle to see what can be effectively used. They are too numerous to mention here but, thank you to everyone who has donated equipment over the last 12-months. If anyone has any surplus, usable tackle



they wish to donate, Wags is your man.

An increase in numbers of participating juniors has thrown up new problems for us, problems that I'm happy to finally be dealing with. Many of the venues we used to visit regularly are now too small. This naturally limits the number of venues we can use or means that we must look further afield. This causes problems with how far we must travel to new waters because some can't or simply don't want to travel the necessary miles. I am yet to find the answer to this other than asking fisheries to

move a little closer to Dorchester.

With over 30 active juniors now wanting to attend our sessions, I had to find new coaches to relieve the pressure on the original battered bunch. With the addition of 6 new faces, Donna Harrison our first female coach and her husband Mark, Lloyd Richards, Nick Collins, John Evans and Martin Roe, I now have a pool of 14 coaches from which to draw. It is not just the number junior participants that is the envy of other clubs, but the number of willing DDAS volunteers is unrivalled. So, my personal thanks go out to

Jerry, Si, Tim, Nigel, Andy, Martin, Donna, John, Mark, Nick, Neil, the two Chris's and the evergreen Jon

Bass. I singled out Donna because diversity and inclusion are subjects about which I am very proud within our juniors. Genders, conditions, and abilities are blended into a single passion to go fishing and are all welcome within the group.

I'm afraid that '25 is the second year that we will not be taking out any school parties. I do think it is important to be present in schools, but we just do not have the time or enough weekends! I will make a concerted effort to rectify this for next year. In 2024 we managed to host sessions with guest coaches Callum Dicks and Richard Chave. Sadly, this year I have not managed to secure any guest star coaches as yet/ We still have a chance to do something with Welsh Wizard Andy Neal, and Des Shipp need not think he's got away with it either.

The success of the juniors is because of a great team. The support of the



club's committee is vital, the dedication of our amazing team of coaches is what makes every session feel fun, safe, and welcoming, and the willingness of the parents to bring their budding anglers out in most weathers makes it all happen. Like all families, we have our ups and downs. I have had to put my foot down and wag a finger on a couple of occasions. For instance, on the grounds of health and safety, we had to enforce a ban on climbing trees and threaten to bind the hands of some over feeding parents.

After three and a half years of trying, we finally got onto the river Stour thanks to Sturminster & Hinton Angling Association. Because of a frost it wasn't the blur of silverfish that I wanted, but we did it and hopefully we'll be doing it again this year.

In our 7th year, the desire to teach children how to fish is still there, and I have a few more years left in me yet. I just hope our coaches feel the same because without them, it's just me crying in the corner of a car park with wild kids going feral around me. Thank you to the committee, my team of coaches, to the tackle shops and venues that support us, in particular Alan's Angling, Revels, WAC, Harbour bridge Lakes, Todber Manor, Orchard Lakes, and Whitemoor fisheries. Thanks to the dedicated parents, and lastly of course to our mostly wonderful bunch of juniors for making us feel so old every other Saturday.

I commit this report to the AGM and ask if anyone has any questions arising?

13) Charity Cheque Donation:

A Cheque for £500 was passed to our elected charity "The Dorset Carers Hub". A representative from the region of the Charity accepted the donation with heartfelt thanks and gave a few words on what they do & where the money goes.

THANK YOU to all those members who added a little bit to their subscription money.

15) Club Secretary's report & PowerPoint Presentation:



Steve opened his report by thanking you all those in attendance for making the effort to come along & apologised to

anyone who he may have upset over the last few months, it hadn't been the best time of his life. He then went straight into reminding those present of the usefulness of the DDAS Website, Facebook page & Clubmate system and requested all members to check them out now & again to keep up to date with what goes on & to see requests for assistance at working parties, litter picks etc & to also book night fishing sessions at Luckfield & to request an exchange/guest ticket.

He went on to talk about Silverlake & the additional new platforms built by volunteers & he thanked them for their time & efforts. Work included 2 wheelchair accessible platforms, new trees & reeds

planted, probably more than 100 carp retrieved from the outer lakes after the escape early last year during the floods, a fair few of these fish (all carp between 4 & 12lb) were probably resident fish (2). Still some work to do down there & a fish stocking programme to be put in place now that we have been 99% assured that the flooding issues should be a thing of the past (but we have a back up plan in place if we do have any problems).

Steve mentioned how well Luckfield has fished again this club year, mainly due to decent weather conditions, reports of 20lb+ Carp/5lb+ Bream/2.5lb+ Perch/1lb+ roach/5lb+ Tench at times. Peg improvement & pathway work has continued, more dead ash tree removed, bank edges clearance, pathway stoning/wood chipping (in places). The main issue again at the moment is the lane leading to the lake...potholes appearing againl. Discussion on works required between neighbours is currently taking place, along with Wessex Water because they are cutting it up a bit during their current work installing 2 new large pumps over the road, watch this space on updates/lake closures required.

Before Steve handed over to Chris Painter, our ecology rep & Olympic swimmer (NOT!), he presented the 3 members who prevented a member from drowning last year with a club polo shirt each for their heroics. Thanks again: Charles Chapman, Ray Harris & Charlie Harris. Here's Chris with a report on all things that fly & crawl:

Good evening all....As some of you will know, it was me who was rescued from Luckfield last summer, so I'd just like to begin by saying think you so much. I was incredibly lucky and without your intervention, things would have been very different.

As Steve said, I'm just going to fill you in on a few wildlife matters, particularly around Luckfield and we should probably start with the Black Death that is cormorants. For those that aren't aware, we've had significant numbers of cormorants visiting this year, on a scale I've not seen before. I think the most we've had at any one time was six. For a water the size of Luckfield, that's simply not sustainable. We have tried some deterrents in the past, like spinners on the pegs, but this is no longer having an effect. We are in contact with the Angling Trust and seeking advice from them, so the club is working to find a solution. Hopefully the birds should be moving off to their breeding grounds and reports have been far less regular now.

What I would say is that please do not take matters into your own hands. The Angling Trust does mention catapults and pellets as being a sensible deterrent mechanism, however we've taking the decision to ask members not to do this. Whilst we enjoy good relationships with most of the neighbours at Luckfield, it only takes one report of someone taking pot shots at a protected species and the club's reputation is tarnished. A report like that would no doubt make it far harder to do anything more invasive in the future, so please avoid doing anything that could bring the club into disrepute. This goes for any of our waters, but particularly Luckfield and Silverlake.

I'm also aware that the rat situation has got worse at Luckfield again. We are aware of it and in the coming weeks and months we will be looking to control their numbers. Members can really help by reporting where they've seen a lot of activity, but also by keeping pegs tidy and free of bait when leaving. It's a free meal for a rat and it only encourages them! So please leave a peg tidy and free of bait. This will help to dry up the food source.

On to happy matters. The bird boxes we put up have almost all been in use now, as well as the bat boxes. I had the opportunity to do a bit of bat detecting with one of our neighbours and we picked up six different species, including Daubenton's Bat, which is the species that flies really low over the surface. Having Luckfield is an incredible privilege and one that we should make the most of, and I think when it comes to the wildlife, we do make the most of it, especially when it comes to our fabulous barn owl box.

I can confirm we now have a pair of barn owls nesting in there. They're active throughout the night but also into the day, so please be mindful of the amount of noise being made on that side of the lake. Look on it as a nice surprise if you're lucky enough to see one, please don't actively go searching for them as

they are vulnerable to disturbance and we really want to keep them returning each year! I'm hoping to get the Barn Owl Trust in to ring the chicks if they are successful, so I'll keep you updated on that. In the meantime, I'll hand back to Steve.....

Steve thanked Chris & continued by mentioning Sharnhill, Potwell & Kingcombe and that he hadn't received many reports of catches or weed problems except a couple of good-sized carp at Potwell. Not that there isn't a summer weed problem at Kingcombe which will again be addressed in late May/early June. Please keep an eye out for a request for assistance. He also stated that there is a chance that the 2 island lake & specimen lake there my be taken over by a syndicate, no further information available at the moment but an email will be published once more information is available.

Sharnhill banks will be addressed for the first time this year next week & it should start to fish well as the temperature rises.

As ever, Steve expressed his thanks to Jason & his team at REVELS for their continued support of DDAS & that we hope it continues for a very long time, it should start to fish better now after a really out of sorts winter/early spring,



The annual 'Away Dayz' during father's day weekend every year was great fun again.. & we caught a few fish between us!

It was our chairperson, Chris Watsons 60th Birthday during the weekend so he had to go for a dunk!! This year it is our membership Secs 60th & he thinks he'll get away with it...I THINK NOT!!!!

If you'd like any more details, just get in touch, no need to fish a match, there is also a specimen lake there & it's a great social event.

Steve spoke briefly about how well our stretches of the Stour & Frome fished this club year, 2lb 8oz+ Grayling reported at Wool, the

Stour at Hanford Farm threw up the best match weights of roach & small chub for many years. Creating swims on the river is 'hard work' but we do try our best to offer a good few areas to fish from. We will be concentrating on the Shillingstone & Little Hanford stretches this year. Again, please keep an eye open for the assistance request, thank you.

Steve showed a slide of a few of the juniors 'in action' & stated how envious other clubs were of our Junior section, long may it continue (they are our future!).

In conclusion, Steve thanked the committee for their hard work, thanked the members who had offered their time and assistance at working parties throughout the past 12 months & hoped to see many, if not ALL of you joining this great club for the 2025/26 society year. Thank you.

During this presentation, Steve presented the 'Club-person of the Year' Award (& free membership) to **Mr Colin Hore**, he is the chap who retrieved 80% of the escaped fish back into Lucy's & Lysander last year & also attended 90% of the requested work parties....Top Man!!!!

16) Match and Award Winners 2024/2025

- a) The 2024 Carp Competition winner was Paul 'Whisky' Haigh (we couldn't believe he actually caught one..lol ③.
- b) The 2025 fixture will take place the weekend 18-20 July at Orchard Lakes (Jimmy's lake) further details can be found on the DDAS website (match programme page).
- All other award winners can be found in the tables below, senior & Junior trophies were presented to the winners who attended by the society president.

SENIOR TROPHY WINNERS:

Committee Shield	Mike Brown		
Costa Cup	Steve Crowford		
Denning Trophy	Richard Butler		
Eric Sherwood Cup (evening series)	Mark Sheppard		
Chairman's Cup	Dave Chidzoy		
Carp Competition Trophy	Paul Haigh		
Maurice Shaw Trophy	Glenn Richards		
Terry Hatcliffe Trophy	Craig Andrews		
Aldermaston Cup	Steve Crowford		
Holmfirth (Over 50's) Trophy	Derek Purchase		
Presidents Cup	Alan Winsper		
Chickerell Cup	Derek Purchase		
Jeffrey Trophy	Terry Green		
Dewlish Pairs Cup	Steve Sudworth / Mark Sheppard		
Grayling Shield	Charles Chapman		
Bastick Cup	Terry Green		
Ladies Match Rose Bowl	Briget Andrews		
Mike Park Stour Cup	Steve Sudworth		
Handicap Cup	Mick Rimmington		
Scuffell Cup	Derek Purchase		
C&S Locksmiths WL Trophy	Mark Sheppard		
League Points Cup	Steve Crowford		
Club Person of the Year	Colin Hore		

JUNIOR TROPHY WINNERS:

Junior Championship Winner	Austin Scott-Kennedy
Junior Championship Runner up	Jack Copp
Junior Silverfish Champ	Alec Campbell
Junior Pairs Champions	Austin Scott-Kennedy & Harry Willmer
Senior/ Junior Pairs Champions	Josiah Wells-Parkes & Si Wagner
Jerry Bracey Specimen Trophy	Jack Copp
Martin Vine Memorial Trophy	Austin Scott-Kennedy
Junior Christmas Match	Jack Copp
Most Improved Newcomer	Mia Evans
Revels Cup	
Alan Hilton Trophy	Oliver Smith
Junior Knockout Champion	Jack Copp

SPECIMEN CUP & BADGE WINNERS:

Specimen Cup & Badge	Martin Nixey: 5lb 8oz Tench, Kingcombe (lower)		
Specimen Badges	Chris Painter: 2lb 2oz Grayling, Wool		
	Alun Watson: 4lb 11oz Bream, Luckfield		
	Paul Atkinson: 3lb 3oz Perch, Hanford Farm		
	Dexter Atkinson: 20lb 4oz Carp, Luckfield		

2025/26 Membership Application Form Overleaf

2025/26 Society Year Membership App Required for Cash, Cheque New Member: Re	Dorchester Back 1947 & District Angling Society			
Date:				www.d-das.com
First Name:				Please send your completed application form to:
Surname:				Mr Paul Haigh
Partner/Spouse Name: (for joint membership only) Address:				DDAS Membership Sec 12A Lower Putton Lane Chickerell WEYMOUTH Dorset DT3 4AN Email:
	Post	tcode _		membershipsec@d-das.com
Telephone:		()	H)	(M)
Email Address: AS CLEAR AS POSSIBLE PLEASE Age (all):			:	(please ✓ appropriate box) New email: □ Previously supplied: □
Membership Fees:	Cheque P	ayPal*	Online**	please ✓ appropriate boxes
Adult Membership Adult & Partner (1) Adult & Partner (2) Registered Disabled Senior Citizen Senior Citizen & Spouse Junior Membership Primary Membership Non-Angling Parent Dog permit (by postal application only) Donation to our chosen local chart I enclose a cheque/cash (payable to 1 st June 2025 to 31 st May 2026 *I have paid by PayPal and stated m ** Follow the link on the society web	£100 £ £80 £ £45 £ £45 £ £45 £ £45 £ £60 £ £20 £ £10 £ £10 £ £5 £ £5 £ DDAS) for the analysis £ Y full name & E £	82 47 62 22 12 7 amount DDAS' to	£103 £82 £47 £47 £62 £22 £12 £7 £ Paypal em	19yrs to 64yrs (please be honest) Both Anglers Non-Angling Partner Photocopy proof required 65yrs+ Both 65yrs+ 14yrs & under 18yrs Up to 13yrs Reg: d for all 'stand alone' primary memberships Reg: d for all 'stand alone' primary memb
I am happy to receive news, notices & future correspondence by email only: Yes D No D				
I agree to abide by the DDAS rules & regulations stated in the member's handbook & any additional notifications posted on social media/DDAS Website, or on noticeboards or signs displayed at fisheries.				
(Admin Use Only) Membership No:				
Your personal information will be held and used in accordance with the Data				

Protection Act 1998. DDAS will not disclose such information to any unauthorised person or body but where appropriate will use such information in carrying out its various functions and services. DDAS may also use this data in connection with the prevention or detection of fraud or other crime.